Al Board of Adjustment Meeting

—-— j,‘r;.. ‘
];{()le Vllle January 13, 2026 - 12:00 PM
Genuine C et , 502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571
Genuine Community « Capital Connection

Est. 1837

MINUTES

PRESENT: Melissa Elliott, 2025 Chair
Jeffrey Wuchich, 2025 Vice-Chair
Marc Camosci, Board Member
Daniel Fox, Board Member
Dan Alston, Commissioner Liaison
David Neill, Town Attorney
Christy Ynclan-Frazier, Town Clerk
Stephen Wensman, Planning Director
Michael Elabarger, Assistant Planning Director
Meredith Gruber, Senior Planner
Tanner Hayslette, Planner |
Sharon Hope, Administrative Support Specialist

ABSENT: Tracy Goss, Board Member

1. CALL TO ORDER
Former Chairperson, Melissa Elliott, called the meeting to order at 12:22 p.m.

2. ELECTIONS OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR
a. Nomination and election of Chairperson

A motion to elect Board Member Elliott as the 2026 Chair was made by
Board Member Camosci and Seconded by Board Member Wuchich. The
motion was carried by a 4-0 vote, 4 voted as aye (Elliott, Wuchich,
Camosci, Fox), 0 voted nay.

Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes January 13, 2026

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs, and services for all
people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance, or a
particular accommodation, please contact the ADA Coordinator.



b. Nomination and election of Vice-Chairperson

A motion to elect Board Member Wuchich as the 2026 Vice-Chair was
brought by Board Member Camosci and Seconded by Board Member
Fox. The motion was carried by a 4-0 vote, 4 voted as aye (Elliott,
Wuchich, Camosci, Fox), 0 voted nay.

Chair Elliott and 2026 Vice-Chair Wuchich were sworn in by Town Clerk Christy
Ynclan-Frazier.

3. STAFF INTRODUCTION
Each staff member present introduced themselves (Wensman, Elabarger, Hayslette,
Hope).

4. BOARD TRAINING/EVIDENTIARY HEARING OVERVIEW
Assistant Planning Director Elabarger presented a slide presentation for training.

5. MEETING CALENDAR
Town Attorney Neill inquired if the proposed calendar for the 2" Tuesday of each month
at 12:00 p.m. was acceptable, and all Board members concurred.

6. ADJOURNMENT

Chair Elliott made a motion to Adjourn, the motion was carried by a 4-0 vote, 4
voted as aye (Elliott, Wuchich, Camosci, Fox), 0 voted nay. The meeting adjourned

at 1:21 p.m.
Melissa Elliot Michael Elabarger
Board of Adjustment Chair Assistant Planning Director
Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes January 13, 2026

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs, and services for all
people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance, or a
particular accommodation, please contact the ADA Coordinator.



e,

Rolesville

Memo

To: Board of Adjustment

From: Michael Elabarger, Assistant Planning Director
Date: Meeting held February 10, 2026

Re: VAR-28-0001- 115 W. Young Street / The Joel Fund

Application/History/Request

Applicant: The Joel Fund

Property Owner: The Joel Fund

Property Address: 115 West Young St

PINs: 1769074849

Zoning: General Commercial Conditional Zoning (GC-CZ) Per REZ-23-07
Acreage: 0.57 acre

Total Lots: 1

Background

The subject property is zoned a General Commercial Conditional Zoning (GC-CZ) district per Rezoning
Map Amendment REZ-23-07. The northern adjacent property (119 W. Young Street, PIN 1769023002) is
zoned the Residential Low (RL) Zoning District and shares approximately 300 feet of property line.

Per LDO Section 6.2.2.1.G/Table 6.2.2.2, a GC zoned property adjacent an RL zoned property must
install a Type 3 Perimeter Bufferyard, which is described as being 25’ in depth, with prescribed trees
and shrubs planted within this space, and then a 6" WALL on the interior side of the bufferyard space.
See graphic clip from the LDO of the Type 3 Bufferyard further in this Memo.

The Applicant received Site Development Plan SDP-24-08 for the development of an office Use on the
property by conversion of an existing single-family residence building into an Office space, including
the construction of a proper parking lot meeting the LDO standards. The approved Site Plan depicts a
Type 3 Perimeter Bufferyard adjacent the newly developed parking lot area, between it and the
northern RL zoned property.

Request

The Applicant is requesting to remove/delete the 6° Wall component of the Type 3 Perimeter
Bufferyard depicted on the approved Site Development Plan SDP-24-08.

iflls.
Page 1 of 3 Rolesville



Attachment 1 is the Applicant’s Statement of Justification in which they address the Four standards

required for a Variance per General Statutes 160D-705(d) — see Review Standards sections below.

Attachment 2 is the Landscape Plan from SDP-24-08 which depicts the 6" Wall — the Variance request

is to delete the Wall with the remaining Bufferyard remaining as is, in compliance with the LDO.

3. Perimeter Buffer Type 3

-25"WIDTH

-4 TREES PER 100 LF

- 2 UNDERSTORY TREE PER 100 LF
- 60 SHRUBS PER 100 LF

- 6'WALL

" x ~ - -
Property Line Adjacent Property Line
Use

Page 2 of 3

Rolé%'\%ille



Notification

Review Standards

As per LDO Appendix A Section 3.3 and North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 160D-705 (d),
Variances, when unnecessary hardships would result from carrying out the strict letter of a zoning
regulation, the Board of Adjustment shall vary any of the provisions of the zoning regulation upon a
showing of all of the following:

1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation. It is not
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made
of the property.

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or
topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting
from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the
basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and appropriate to
make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a person with a
disability.

3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act
of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting
of a variance is not a self-created hardship.

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the regulation, such
that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

Note: No change in permitted uses may be authorized by variance. Appropriate conditions may be
imposed on any variance, provided that the conditions are reasonably related to the variance.

Potential Motions
Motion for approval: Involving case VAR-26-0001, | make a motion to Approve the Variance request
as presented...

Motion for approval: Involving case VAR-26-0001, | make a motion to Approve the Variance request
with modifications in consideration of information presented at the evidentiary hearing...

Motion for denial: Involving case VAR-26-0001, | make a motion to Deny the Variance request
because...

Attachments
1. Applicants’ Statement of Justification
2. Variance Request Landscape Plan exhibit

Page 3 of 3 TRl



ATTACHMENT 1 - VAR-26-0001 - BOA Meeting 2026-02-10

The Joel Fund
115 W. Young Street
Type 3 Perimeter Buffer Variance
January 21, 2026

Nature of the Request. The Joel Fund, as property owner, requests a variance to LDO

Section 6.2.2.1. to remove the 6’ wall from the required Type 3 Perimeter Buffer along that
shared boundary line of that parcel with PIN 1769-02-3002 (119 W. Young Street). The
request is made in connection SDP-24-08 at 115 W. Young Street (the “Property”).

Standard 1: Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the
regulation. It is not necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no
reasonable use can be made of the property. The hardship results from conditions that
are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topography.

Response. Unnecessary hardship will result from strict application of the buffering
regulations, because it will require a 6’ tall fence running parallel to the shared boundary
line with 119 W. Young Street. The required fence is only 100’, running from the edge of the
existing building’s front fagade to the edge of the setback from W. Young Street. Within this
same 100’, the Developmentis required to plant 4 canopy trees, 2 understory trees, and 60
shrubs. The wall offers no practical screen from the adjacent parcel at 119 W. Young St;
anyone could easily walk around the fence to reach either parcel. And the planting
schedule provides a much better green screen that what currently exists (nothing).
Requiring The Joel Fund, a non-profit entity whose mission is to assist veterans, to pay for
and construct this wall is an unnecessary hardship.

Standard 2: The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property,
such as location, size, or topography. Hardships resulting from personal
circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are common to the
neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting a variance. A
variance may be granted when necessary and appropriate to make a reasonable
accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a person with a disability.
Response. The hardship results from the location of the existing structure in relation to the
required Type 3 Perimeter Buffer. The existing home, which was builtin 1987, is
approximately 12’ from the 119 W. Young Street property line. The minimum building
setback from this property boundary is 15’ and the minimum Type 3 Perimeter Buffer width
is 25°. Because the structure is within both the required Type 3 Perimeter Buffer width and
the minimum setback, the Town is requiring that the new Type 3 Perimeter Buffer run from
the structure’s front fagade to the required streetscape buffer. Because the Type 3
Perimeter can only be constructed for a relatively small portion of the Property, the required
6’ wallis meaningless.



ATTACHMENT 1 - VAR-26-0001 - BOA Meeting 2026-02-10

Standard 3: The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the
property owner. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances
exist that may justify the granting of a variance is not a self-created hardship.
Response. The hardship of the existing structure’s location, and consequently the Type 3
Perimeter Buffer, are not the result of The Joel Fund’s actions. The home was builtin 1987,
and The Joel Fund purchased the Property in 2024.

Standard 4: The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of
the regulation, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.
Response. The intent of the Town’s buffering requirements is to minimize potential
nuisances, such as noise, pollution, lights, and buildings or parking areas through physical
and visual separation between land uses in separate zoning districts. A Type 3 Perimeter
Buffer without the 6’ wall still provides adequate separation and screening to the adjacent
parcel, especially when considering the proposed work and use on the Property. The
development proposes to relocate the existing driveway and parking area farther from the
119 W. Young Street boundary; at its closest point, the existing driveway is less than 5’ from
the boundary. The development is not any improvements that bring uses closer to the 119
W. Young Street boundary. And where no plantings exist today, the development proposes a
planting schedule consistent with the Type 3 Perimeter Buffer requirements. Lastly, the
proposed use associated with this development does not warrant a 6’ wall. The Property is
intended to be used as The Joel Fund’s primary office. The office will be used day-to-day by
The Joel Fund’s employees (approximately 4 employees on any given day). In summary, the
limited site improvements (which actually push development away from 119 W. Young
Street) and activity do not warrant a 6’ wall along the northern property boundary. For this
reason, the requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the
buffering regulations.



JOEL FUNDI"CADIL-1.0LANDSCAPE PLANDWG

DESIGN,

PLOTTED: 11472025 338 Pl

ATTACHMENT 2 - VAR-26-0001 — BOA Meeting 2026-02-10

EXISTING VEGETATION T

REMAIN UNDISTURBED; TYP

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

S
&

rieé pRésERIATON

FENGE.

LAWN

&.04»

ﬁs_y

25 TYPE 3
PERIMETER BUFFER

W. YOUNG STREET

PUBLIC 60'ROW.

TOWN OF ROLESVILLE LANDSCAPE NOTES:

1. ALL LANDSCAPING IS TO BE INSTALLED IN ‘ORDINANCE AND ANY APPLICABLE.
STANDARDS.
ACERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY SHALL NOT BE ISSUED, UNTIL ALL REQUIRED PLANT MATERIALS HAVE BEEN PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPROVE LANDSCAPE PLAN AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE LDO.
ATEMPORARY CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE ISSUED FOR A PERIO!
INSTALLATION OF REQUIRED PLANT MATERIAL, OR UNTIL THE PROPER PLANTIN
Loo.
4. THE LAND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATOR SHALL INSPECT LANDSCAPING PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (UNLESS A
‘TEMPORARY CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE HAS BEEN GRANTED). AN AS-BUILT PLAN SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE
‘TOWN FOR LANDSCAPING IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED PER THE SITE PLAN.
ALL REQURED L L BE STABILIZED
LAND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATOR TO PREVENT EROSION.
THE OWNER OF PROPERTY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTIN
ALSO COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING

a. ALLLANDSCAPING, INCLUDING L  SHALL BE DESIGNED, AND MAINTAINED
ACCORDING TO SOUND LANDSCAPE AND HORTICULTURAL PRACTICES, AND ALL FENCESAALLS SHALL BE
WHICH THEY WERE ORIGINALLY APPROVED.
AL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN AN ATTRACTIVE AND HEALTHY CONDITION.
'DEAD OR DISEASED PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED,
d. THE RESPONSIBILITY OF MAINTENANCE OF A REQUIRED BUFFER SHALL REMAIN WITH THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, OR THEIR GRANTEE.

ITH THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE LA

F 30 TO 180 DAYS UNDER CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WOULD AFFECT THE
TO COMPLETE THE

COVER, MULCH, OR OTHER APPROVED MATERIALS BY THE

ANT MATERIAL SHALL

ANT MATERIAL

7 BE PL LED WITHIN AN ITY OR DRAINAGE EASEMENT WITHOUT TOWN APPROVAL
AND EASEMENT HOLDER APPROVAL.
GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:
1. THE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM ALL BUILT , STRUCTURES, AND WITHIN PLANTING

BEDS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL PLANT MATERIAL IN QUANTITIES SUFFICIENT TO COMPLETE ALL PLANTINGS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING UNLESS

‘OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE OWNER. THE PLAN SHALL SUPERSEDE THE PLANT SCHEDULE IF THERE ARE DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE TWO,

AL PLANTS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM STANDARDS SET BY THE U.S.D.A. FOR NURSERY STOCK, SPONSORED BY THE AMERICAN

ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN, INC., WASHINGTON, D . ALL PLANT NATERIAL SHALL BE OF HIGHEST QUALITY AVAILABLE. TREES SHALL FAVE

STRAIGHT L HEADS (D SPECIES). SHRUBS SHALL BE LOW BRANCHED AND FULL EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED,

AL MATERIAL OF THE SAVE TYPE SHALL BE ;Enxmo INHEIGHT, SPREAD, AND FORN. ANY PLANT MATERIAL SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED

BY THE OWNER ANDIOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

4. ALL PLANTS SHALL BEAR THE SAME RELATIONSHIP TO ASTO THE ORIGINAL “THE CONTRACTOR SHALL.

REVISE GRADES AT A MINIMUM OF +- %% TO ENSURE SMOOTH INTING BEDS AND LAVIN AREAS.

PLANT SIZES SHOWN IN THE PLANT SCHEDULE ARE MINIMUM ALLOWED AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION.

INSTALL A MINIMUM OF 3" DEPTH OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH OR PINESTRAW MULCH AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER,

AL \DJACENT TO WAL HAVE AMINIMUM 8 CLEARANCE HEIGHT TO THE FIRST BRANCHING.

ALL TREES SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 3 FROM SIDEWALKS, CURBS, AND HARDSCAPE, AND A MINIMUM OF §' FROM FIRE HYDRANTS AND OTHER

ES, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS.

L BE SET PLUMB UNLI

10.ALL PLA TOBE RCS, UNLE BED EDGES SHALL BE SIOOTH, CONSISTENT, TRENCHED
304 INCHES DEEP, AND " SHAPED. ALL EXCAVATED WATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BED EDGE AND PLANTING BED

10 VIHICH COULD NEGATIVELY AFFECT PLANT ESTABLISHMENT,
SURVIVAL, 512 THE. ANDIOR INSTALLATION

12, ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT ARE NOT TO BE PLANTED OR LAWN, SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR PREVIOUS CONDITION INCLUDING FINE GRADING
UNEVEN AREAS, SEEDING OR SODDING, ANDIOR MULCHING)

LANDSCAPE LEGEND:

EXISTING UNDISTURBED VEGETATION

i

CANOPY TREES

QNU - QUERCUS NUTTALLII

NSY - NYSSA SYLVATICA

ARD - ACER RUBRUM OCTOBER GLORY'

SUHE

UNDERSTORY TREES

UIN - LAGERSTROEMIA INDICA

O

SHRUBS

(€] AGR- ABELIA x GRANDIFLORA
o CB - ILEX CORNUTA BURFORDII NANA'

[0} 1GS - ILEX GLABRA 'SHAMROCK'

SCALE: 1IN=20FT
w w0 2 4
e —
SCALE IN FEET
HORIZONTAL

—_—
REVISIONS
TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMIENTS
TN OF ROLESVILLE GOMMENTS
SIGNATURE SET

STATUS
SIGNATURE SET

DATE: AUGUST 30, 2024

orz sone A —

FILENO. 2024-033

[ GRIG SHEET SEE 2003

‘CONSULTANT

Curr

ENGINEERING IE—

Y

NCLIC.NO. P-0799

CLENT

The Joel Fund

822 S White St, Suite 116
Wake Forrest, NC 27587
919.418.9042

Contact: Brook Dickhart
email: brooke@joelfund.org

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS
THE JOEL FUND - SDP-24-08
LANDSCAPE PLAN




	Minutes_2024-01-09_BOA Meeting - Draft 1
	BOA Agenda Packet for 2026-02-10
	VAR-26-0001_115 W Young-MEMO
	Memo
	Application/History/Request
	Background
	Request
	Notification
	Review Standards
	Potential Motions
	Attachments


	Attach1_VAR-26-0001_Justifcation Statement
	Attach2_VAR-26-0001_Lanscape Plan from 4.23.25 Site Plan_


